
From: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:32 AM 
To: Ayers, Jeremy D <Jeremy.D.Ayers@wv.gov>; Thornton, Tammy S <Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; 
Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov> 
Cc: Simpson, Eric <Eric.Simpson@wv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: AML North Emergency ‐ Long Run (Raines) Air Shaft 
 
Jeremy, 
 
You’re your request for Emergency reclamation project of the Long Run (Raines) Airshaft is approved. 
Please follow all emergency procedures outlined in the Purchasing Division Procedures handbook and 
submit all documentation to this office for processing within 30 days of this approval. 
 
 
Frank Whittaker, CPPB 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street. East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
304‐558‐2316 
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 
 
 
 
From: Ayers, Jeremy D <Jeremy.D.Ayers@wv.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 6:35 AM 
To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Thornton, Tammy S 
<Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov> 
Cc: Simpson, Eric <Eric.Simpson@wv.gov> 
Subject: AML North Emergency ‐ Long Run (Raines) Air Shaft 
Importance: High 
 
Thanks! 
Jeremy 
 

Jeremy Ayers, P.E. 
Northern Emergency Engineer 
WVDEP Abandoned Mine Lands 
101 Cambridge Place 
Bridgeport, WV 26330 
C 304-203-4058 
O 304-842-1900 X3203 
F 304-842-1928 
 
 






